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ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFQ #18-44 2018 Pavement Condition Assessment 
 due July 12, 2018 by 2:00PM (CST) 

 

Additions & Clarifications to RFP/Bid 
  

Question #1: 

The RFQ states that the County maintains 525 lane-miles of roadway. Could the County provide how 
many mainline (centerline) miles the county has and what percentage of the roadway network is 4-
lanes and/or divided streets or highways? 

Response #1: 
1) Center Line Miles, approximately 216 
2) 4 lane or more, divided/undivided, percentage by center line mile: approximately 8% 

Question #2: 

Under the “Project Description & Scope” section of the RFQ, it is stated that the County requires 
pavement inspection to follow 3 different inspection methodologies (Illinois DOT Condition Rating 
Survey, National Performance Management Measure for Assessing Pavement Condition, and 
Pavement Condition Index). 

a. Could the county clarify if data from all 3 different inspection methods will be loaded in to 
the County PMS? 

b. Could the county confirm if the Pavement Condition Index is expected to be calculated 
based on the ASTM D6433 standard? 

c. Could the County describe how the 3 different pavement inspection results are expected to 
be used to make Capital Program decisions? 

Response #2: 

A) Only the CRS data. 
B) Yes 
C) The County, in the Project Description and Scope, identifies the “Condition Rating System 

(CRS)” is to be utilized. 

Question #3: 

Would the County consider amending the “Hold Harmless Clause” on Page 5 of the RFQ to specify 
that the Professional will indemnify the County for negligent acts or omissions caused only on the 
part of the Professional? 

Response #3: No. 

Question #4: 

The RFQ requires all collected data to be compatible with PavementView and PavementView+ of 
the Cartegraph Software Suite (version 8.4). Cartegraph no longer issues subscription for the 
Navigator software. Does McHenry County use Cartegraph Navigator of Cartegraph OMS? Please 
advise. 

Response #4: Cartegraph Navigator 

 


